II< = NTH Consultants, Ltd. 41780 Six Mile Road

gy Northwille, Mi 48168
5{@‘; | Infrastructure Engineering Phione: 248-553-8300
R © ard Environmental Services Fax: 734-524-0927

March 6, 2019

Materials Licensing Branch

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210

Lisle, IL. 60532-4352

Re: License Amendment
Radioactive Materials License No. 21-14894-01

To Whom It May Concern:

All of the licensed material has been removed from the storage facility listed below and has ben
moved to our main storage facility located at 11675 Belden Court, Livonia MI 48150

1 NTH Consultants 608 S. Washington Avenue Lansing, MI 48933,

Thank you for your assistance. If you have any questions or require additional information,
please contact me at (248) 662-2670.

Sincerely,

Jeff Stamper
Radiation Safety Officer

Enclosures




Song, Taehoon

From: Cender, Laura

Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 10:45 AM

To: Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon; Pavon, Sandy
Cc: Tomczak, Tammy

Subject: FW: Letter

Attachments: SKM_C25819030607560.pdf

Hello,

Please process the attached document into ADAMS with a green NRC 665.

License Name: NTH Consultants, Lid
License No. 21-14894-01

Docket No. 030-08223

Control No. 611263

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,
Laura

From: Jeff Stamper [mailto:JStamper@nthconsultants.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 06, 2019 7:28 AM

To: Cender, Laura <Laura.Cender@nrc.gov>

Subject: [External_Sender] Letter

Hi Laura,
Attached is the letter statement on decommission of our facility.
Sincerely,

Jeff Stamper
Equipment Manager

NTH Consultants, Ltd.

11675 Belden Court

Livonia, M1 48150

Direct: (248) 662-2670

Mobile: (248) 249-8560

Fax: (734) 524-0927
jstamper@nthconsultants.com
www.nthconsultants.com




